
Center for Judicial Accountabilitv, lnc. (CJA)

From: Brodie, Frederick <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>

Sent Friday, July 13, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

Cc: Paladino, Victor
Subject RE: Update: CJA v. Cuomo, et al. -- Order to Show Cause, with Preliminary lnjunction &

TRO

Dear Ms. Sassower,

Thank you for the advance notice. Respondents do not agree to the issuance of your proposed order to show cause, or

to the relief sought therein. Rather, your appeal should be briefed in the ordinary course without emergency relief.

To the extent oral argument on the Order to Show Cause is requested , July 20 is not a convenient date for me. I expect

to be out of the office from 12:00 to 3:00 p.m. on that day. I expect to be in the office all day on July 19 and July 23-27.

Finally, there is no need to email Attorney General Underwood or other executive personnel in the Attorney General's

office. An emailto Mr. Paladino and me, the two attorneys assigned to handle this appeal, willsuffice.

Very truly yours,

Frederick A. Brodie
Assistant Solicitor General
New York State Office of the Attorney General
Appeals & Opinions Bureau

The Capitol
Albany, NY 12224-0341
(s18) 776-2377
Frederick. Brodie @as. nv.sov

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 3:48 PM

To: Brodie, Frederick <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>

Cc: Paladino, Victor <Victor.Paladino@ag.ny.gov>

Subiect: FW: Update: OA v. Cuomo, et al. - Order to Show Cause, with Preliminary lnjunction & TRO

Dear Assistant Solicitor General Brodie -

Attached is my current draft of appellants' order to show cause, with preliminary injunction & TRO. I estimate that on

Monday, July 16th, I will be able to e-mail you, Attorney General Underwood, your other superiors, and the Appellate

Division's motion clerk/attorneys with my finalized order to show cause, including moving affidavit - and that on Friday,

July 20th, I will bring it up to Albany, with the perfected appeal, for filing and argument on the stay. Please let me know

if July 20th is not convenient.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower

Q-z


